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Wong, Brenda

From: Jeff.Larry@paliareroland.com
Sent: Monday, May 11, 2020 5:08 PM
To: Weisz, Daniel; Elizabeth.Rathbone@paliareroland.com
Cc: Wong, Brenda
Subject: RE: Vector Financial Services Limited v. 168 Old Kennedy Inc.; Court File No. 

CV-19-00631363-00CL [IWOV-PRiManage.FID379056]

I see that now – Hainey must have missed it even though he asked for the number and we clearly gave it to him for 
purpose of including in his endorsement. 
 
I am not too fussed by it.  The Distribution Order contemplates at para. 6 that the Receiver has the discretion to take 
whatever holdbacks that it determines, in its sole discretion, are appropriate.  We have confirmed this hold back by 
email with His Honour, Vector and all the parties who participated this morning.  I don’t think it is worth bugging Hainey 
to go back and add it to his endorsement. 
 

From: Weisz, Daniel <daniel.weisz@rsmcanada.com>  
Sent: May 11, 2020 4:48 PM 
To: Jeff Larry <Jeff.Larry@paliareroland.com>; Elizabeth Rathbone <Elizabeth.Rathbone@paliareroland.com> 
Cc: Wong, Brenda <brenda.wong@rsmcanada.com> 
Subject: FW: Vector Financial Services Limited v. 168 Old Kennedy Inc.; Court File No. CV-19-00631363-00CL [IWOV-
PRiManage.FID379056] 
 
Unless I missed it, the Endorsement did not reference the amount to be held back? 
 
 
Daniel Weisz 
Senior Vice-President 
 
RSM Canada Limited 

11 King St. W., Suite 700, Box 27, Toronto, Ontario, Canada, M5H 4C7 
D: 416.646.8778 F: 416.480.2646 I E: daniel.weisz@rsmcanada.com W: www.rsmcanada.com 

     
 
 

 
 

From: michelle.jackson@paliareroland.com <michelle.jackson@paliareroland.com>  
Sent: Monday, May 11, 2020 3:33 PM 
To: jfreeman@cassels.com; jbornstein@cassels.com; bjaeger@ferrarijaeger.com; jminster@ferrarijaeger.com; 
alawnlai@softwaregazette.com; henryhui@hklawyers.com; evelyn.zhang@appraisalhub.ca; harvey@chaitons.com; 
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inquiries@olympiafinancial.com; Weisz, Daniel <daniel.weisz@rsmcanada.com>; ddigregorio@kmblaw.com; 
odeguerre@kmblaw.com; diane.winters@justice.gc.ca 
Cc: Jeff.Larry@paliareroland.com; Elizabeth.Rathbone@paliareroland.com 
Subject: Vector Financial Services Limited v. 168 Old Kennedy Inc.; Court File No. CV-19-00631363-00CL [IWOV-
PRiManage.FID379056] 
 
Please find attached Orders dated May 11, 2020 along with a copy of the endorsement from today’s hearing. 
 
 
Michelle Jackson 
Assistant to Max Starnino, Lindsay Scott 
and Elizabeth Rathbone 
Paliare Roland Rosenberg Rothstein LLP 
155 Wellington St. W., 35th Floor 
Toronto, ON  M5V 3H1 
 
T. 416.646.7470 
F. 416.646.4301 
michelle.jackson@paliareroland.com 
 
 
 

NOTICE: This e-mail is only intended for the person(s) to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential information. Unless stated to the contrary, any 
opinions or comments are personal to the writer and do not represent the official view of RSM Canada LLP, RSM Canada Consulting LP or any of their affiliates 
(RSM Canada). If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail and then delete this message from your system. Please do 
not copy it or use it for any purposes, or disclose its contents to any other person. Thank you for your cooperation. 
 
Any advice or information in the body of this email is subject to, and limited by, the terms in the applicable engagement letter or statement of work, including 
provisions regarding tax advice. RSM Canada is not responsible for, and no person should rely upon, any advice or information in the body of this email unless 
such advice or information relates to services contemplated by an engagement letter or statement of work in effect between such person and RSM Canada. 


